
J 

• II 

. . 

.. MINUTES OFSPECJAL MEETiNG 

NOVEMBER 18. 1974 . 

13TH JiOAim OF REPRESENTATIV1lS 

9TAHI'ORD. COIlNllOTIOUT 

10,28B 

A Special Meet1ng of the 13th Board of Representatives of the City of Stamford, 
C_onnecticut, was held Monday, November 18, 1974 pursuant to a flCall": ~ssued by:, 
President Frederick E. Miller, Jr., under .the provisions.of SectiOD. 202 of the' 
Stamford Charter. . ... 

The meeting was held in the Jlleeting room. of t;he Board of Repx:esentatives,' sel;:ond 
floor,- Municip~l Office Building, 429 .Atlantic Stree;t~. Stamford, Connecticut. 

'l11e !l?-eeting was called to order at '8: 30 p.m. by the President, Frederick E. 
Miller, Jr., aft~r both political part~es h4d ~t in caucus. 

PLEDGE OF tlLLEGrANCE TO.THE FIAG: The President ted the ·membe~s in the Pledge 
of Allegiance- to the Flag. 

CHECK OF THE ·VOTING MACHINE: A check of the vot:ing machine wa"s conducted and it 
-appeared to be in good working order. 

ROLL CALL: Roll Call was t~ken.by the Clerk, Marilyn Laitm$n. There were· 35 present 
and 5 absent. The absent members were: . 

Robert A. Crosby (R), 16th District 
Robert B. Exnicios, '(R) 1st District 
Leonard A .. Hoffman (R),· 11th District 
James J. Kelly (D), 12th District . 
Salvan Ross, Jr .. (D). 15th. Distr~c:t ._ 

CtlLL OF THE MEETING: 

THE PRESIDENT read the uCall" o£ the meeting, as follows:'· 

HI, FREDERICK E. MILLER, ~., PRESIDENT of the 13th Board of Representatives 
of the City of S·tam£ord, Conriecticut, pursl,lant to Section 202 of the Stamford 
Charter,. hereby call a SPECIAL MEETING of aaid Board of Representatives at the 
following time and place: 

c _. _ .••.. J 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER· 18, 1974. 

and 

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 1974 

Meeting Room o~ the Board of Representatives 
Second Floor, MUnicipal Office B~ilding 

.. 429 At~antic ~treet,. S:tamt:~rd, Connecticut 

AT 8:00 P.M.· .. . 

. ,.' " 

C.:'' 

for the purpose of 'co:Pside'~ng::~tems ~~ th~ugh' ~55 as enume~a'~ed- on·:.:~~g~s I 
through 6 of the "Calill of th~:.Meeting. n . 



···0·· .... . i . 

~. Spec;lal Meeting of November 18. 1914 
'"~",,. 

THE PRESIJ>:ENT noted that all of the; items on. the "agenda are emergency appropriatioa 
and the affirmative vote of -two-thirds of those 'p~esent is required for passage.-· 
·He said it would be: proper for items to be held in C;Ommittee or returned to . 
f,:arm1i t:tP.e: RR thr:TP. i.s no dE'!:adl ine for actiop on these items .. 

MRS .. LA.I1MAN~ Chairman of Fis:ca~ COUmittee, repo~t~d on th"e following item:: 

(1) $1,200;00 COMMISSION ON AGING - Code 195.5207 - Program Services-· 
Essential for -the cleaning and.'mai.ntenance of Quintard Center 
No reduction by the Board of Finance - Mayor's letter of 9-~-74 

MRS. LAI'lMAN said this ~as originally part of a 'grant for Qaintard Center. ' 
She said that even though the supplies aceD,wt for the Commission was also cut, 
they did not come back for additional funding -for that account and have instead 
sought out donations. _ She noted that Board member Robert Crosby kindly donated 
some materials to th~ Commission. She also said that ~uts ~de in the salary 
account have been absorbed and the staff has 'been supplemented by the use of 
volunteers. Sh~ said the only funds being reque$ted by the Commission ~re for 
custodial maintenance required because, of the heavy use" of the Center. She 
reminded- the members of the questions asked by the Fis,~al Committee :at the 
time these additional appropriation requests were ,reviewed, as follows: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

How have you attempted to live withtn your reduced budget, 
i.e., What economies were instituted! 

How will you oper~te if these funds are restored1 and 

. How will you operate if these funds are denied? 

She said the Fiscal Committee was convinced that the Commission has tried to 
reduce its spending where possible 'and recOlmllended by ,a vote of 7 to. 0 that this, 
request- be app.roy-ed and SHE so MOVED. Seconded by Mr. -Livingst_on who said the 
Education, Welfare & Gov~rnment Committee concurs., 

MR. 'GUROIAN said he Wished to' speak to the sum total of these emergency 
appropri~tions befQre the Board tonight~ He said that since the last time 
the Board met to co.nsider this unprece'.dented p"ackage of requestS:' the Fed'eral 
Government has confirmed that the country is in'a recession. He noted that 
inflation "has not abated and on the local scene ~eports indicate that layof£s 
are occurring throughout the City. He said tradesmen; businessmen, and lab~rers 
within the whole gamut of breadwinners" are losing or have' l.ost, their jobs in 
St~ord and a preponderance of these peopl~ are homeowners, taxpayers,and 
rent,ers, -all affected by governmental spending. He said-- at thts mOment the· 
city is st~ring at' a seven to flv"e mill il.?-crease in ~axes and this m~ans se.veral 
hundreds of dQllars in increased taxes for the average homeowner or tenant." -~e 
said he considers hitD.~elf a part of the administratiOn' since he is a Democrat 
and noted that_ the administration ran on a platform of "no higher taxes_ and yet
the- adDiin'istration appear,s to be follOwing a practice of giving lip service one: 
week to assuage the, general public that they need 'Dot fear 'higher taxes and then 
the· fO,11owing weeK succumb to depar,tmental demands for more :money. He said wba,t 
is most' abr~sive is th,e.knowledge that tiepaT't:oie~t~'hav~n't ,even" tried to-live 

, " within' '~eir' budgets a~d. (;:~ted as <;in exa.ple ,a ~t.itement to the Board. of" Finance 
by the P,"-lblic Works Department in which they said they have not tried to live . 
within' the reducea' budget •. He· said similar' statements _were made, before the : 
:Fiscal COIDD;dttee by the Zoning Enforcement Ofricer.- ,He" said he 'was not at this 
'-meeting to invalidate this Boa;rd' s mandate at budge t time th~t, all departments 
live within 'their budgets'.' He said he' was. here to once -'again reassert that this 

I 

II til 

I 



Minutes of Special Meet:ing of November 18, 1974' 

body has an obligation and a duty t_o the PeQple it represents, the taxpayers 
who are hOmeowners, renters, businessmen and" elderly people o_n fix~d incomes. 
lJe fioAirl thf'! tall'payPT$ r,.nnnot hp.· rontimlfllly -Rl'Olcf'n _'to ri,gl1tpn thf"ir hf!:ltB 
"",1 bite tlte bullet wltIle litis Boa • .! blatanLly &WIIS Lhe bullet au.! lets the 
b~l~ out a kn~tch here ~r there. He said to oppose ·these' emergency appTOpriationa 
under the glare of the gallery JIl8.y be uimervf:ng and seem. uqpopular,. He' said the 

. meD;!bers are not dealing -in 8. popularity contest, hO$iever,' -are" dearing in some:"' 
thing. more dire, tb~: ability of the people who the members represent to -remain . 
here in Stamford. ~e_.: ~8.1.d· h~ ~ll vote accordingly. 

MR. RUSSBACH said recent news releases indicate that the' city of Hartford-is 
.experiencing financial problems similar to those· in Stamford.. He said· Hart~rd 
has a t'wo ·and one-half million dollar budge.t deficit and to resolve the problem. 
the C~~ has put a fre~ze on hiring. purchasing of any type and OD. additional 
appropriations. He s~d ·Stamford' s deficit is .~ce as large and the City is 
still spending and if these emergency appropriations are approved the. Board 
will be contribu.1.!ing to further deficits· which will mean more new ·taxes. 

THE PRESIDENT noted that 24 affirmative votes are. required for approval of the 
;l.tem.s . on the agenda. 

The VOTE was then taken on the motion to approve Item. #1 . and ~he· motion CARRIED.""": 
· by a machine vote of 25 .yes and 8 no • 

(2) $300 •. 00 - . WELFARE DEPAR'Il!El\'T - Code .410.2101 - Converu:ions. Dues & 
Conferences - Union contracts provide payment for certatn 
education cour.ses for emp19y~es· - Reduced from. $600 by the . 
Boa~d o£ Finance - Mayor's letter of 9-3-7~ 

MRS. IAITMAN said that in order for Mr .. DeVos to maintain his license as an· 
administrator he must have 30 hours of approved reiated education. She said 
in addi tion the caseworkers at .. present are perparing a grievance. for what they 
consider to be a dem.al of a contractual obligation. She said the Fiscal Committee . 
reconmended approval of this item by a vote of 7. - 0 .and SHE SO MOVED.. Seconded 
by Mr. Livingston·who said the E4ucation, Welfare.& Government COIImittee· con-
curs .. 

. MR. •. RUSSBACH said he wi~l vote to approve requests from the Welfare De.Partm.·ent 
and the Department: of Health as .they were ·the only two departments that reduced 
their budgets wheu this Board imposed cvts at budget time las t spring •. 

The VOTE was then taken on the motion to ap.prove Item. fJ:2 and th~ motion 
CARRIED. 

(3) $12,000 • .00 - SUNSET HOME~Code 430.0101 -- Salari.es - This department 
employs only seven employ~es, consisting of four attendants. . 

·a custodian, a cook and an account clerk. Who maintain 24- . 
hour~a;..day supervision of the facility, including weekends 
and holidays·.. There are no· open job slots nor can· there be .. 
an.d . still maintain the·· ·necessary . coverage - .. No reductiOn . 

.. _ . by the Boa:rd of Finance _ - Mayor'·s letter· of 9-3-74 

.... .'~. LAl.TMAN sB,id that ~O%. of a~J. costs ~r~ re~~ur~ed. in this· departm~t and 
· Doted that last: year expenses were .$103·; 700 and ·income was· $92,,479. She s~id 
·this restoration would enable last year's level· to be maintained •. She rioted" .... .-:: 

· that :' .. ··part-t:l.me help .is. used ·to minimize overtime and occasionally. an employee .. 



o 10,291 
~nutes of Special Meeting of November 18~ 1974" 

. ~.. -

from the .. We:lfare: ·Depa.rtment fills out on" a shift.. She said maintenance" is 
qone.bY the residents ~d 'some help is given to Smith House. She also noted 
an intensive energy-savin~ proKram is underway. She said the Fiscal Committee 
rec.omacndcd lI.pp~uvul or t.hitJ i·Leu. by II. v.,Lu u! (; to 1 and SRi 90 HOVIm. 
'Seconded by Mr~ Livingston whb said the Education, Welfi'iTe & GOVE'..rnMent 
COIlIIlittcc concurD. CARRIED. . 

'(4) $1,500.00 _ SUNSET HOME - Code 430.0102' -' Part-time Help;" This account 
is used to reduce· expenditures from the,.Ol03 account __ .&: 
part-time temporary employees are necessary to cover· for 
vacations. sick·leave, personal ttme, holidays. "etc.; and 
thereby helps to minimize. the paYment- of overtime at time 

. and one-half and double time and one-half on holidays -
No red~ction by the Board of F~nance - Mayor's" letter of 
9~3-74 

MRS. LAI'lMAN said this was covered by the explanation of the previous request. 
She" noted 'that even "t;hough this Bo.ard also cut the overtime account for this 
department' there has been no additional request for .that account becaUse of. . 
the utilization of part-tfme help, wh~ch is ·less·costly. Sh¢ said the Fiscal 
C01IJlli.ttee· recOl;Dalended approval of . this item by a vote of 7 to 0 and SHE SO 
MOVED. Seconded by M~. Livingston who said the Education, Welfare & Government 
C~ttee concurs. CARRIED.' -

(5) $1,465.00 - 'SUNSET..JIOljE - Code 1,19.,]..5.01, ~ Li!lht.,JI~at & Power - It should' 
b~ ~rited exp.endit-q,res for this year will total approximately 
$8,365 an~ this appropriation is necessary for this account 
unless the cost of fuel oil and other utilities reverts to 
pre-1974 levels - No reduction by Board of Finance - Mayor's 
letter of 9-3-74 

MRS. LAI'lMAN said this is hot a restoration of" funds but rather an emerg~ci ..... 
appropriation based on rates increased beyond" all expectations. .She again . 
noted th~re is an on-going energy conservation program in effect at Sunset 
Home. Sh~ said the Fiscal Committ"tie rec.ominended approval of this item. by • 
vote of 7 to 0 and SHE SO MOVED. Seconded by Mr. Livingston who said the 
Edu~tion, Welfare & Governm~t Committee concursd CARRIED. . ,.C' 

(6) $3,120.00 - SUNSET ROME - Code 430.6002 - Provisions - An inadequate 
amount was' provided and this is necessary t~ feed the" 
residents - No reduction by Boar4 of Finance - Mayor's 
letter ,of 9-3-74 ' 

MR$. LAI'lMAN said this restoration reflects increased food ·costs and would 
restore this account to the level of iast year's 'expenses. She noted that 
whenever possible commodities provided by 1;.be Depart:rD.ent of 'Agricu1:-,ttire are 
used; ."She said the Fiscal COmmittee recOmmended approval of .this item. by a 
vote' of 7 to 0' and SHE SO M.oVED. Seconded by Mr. Livingston who said the 
Education, Welfare & Goverinnent COJImittee concurs. CARRIED. 

(7) $5,000.00 - SMITH HOUSE - Code, 440~ .0102 - Part-Time Help - Required 
because· of. the cuts in other salary accounts in order' 
t.o staf-I".5mith "House 24 hours 'a day,. seven days a week 
and necessary t'O ·maintain staff ratios an". to mi~im:ize pay
ment of overtime" at much highe~ rates - R~duced from . 
$7,300 by ·the Board. of Finance - Mayor's letter of 9-3-74 



o 

J 

10,292 
Hinutes of Special Meeting of ,NoVember, 18; 1974 

MRS. LAI'llfAN ouid that in respons8 to t,hil-Boardts budget cut,;'.- ffv~ tmtp]oyeeB 
were lai-d 'off (one program' "dIrector, one. cus"todian, 'two nurses' 'a:i .. ~es. and one 
dl~f;"nTY n~da) and ona nurae'li: aida rtilt~:rQd. She lJaid .~m1 th HOllR~ i R RnthnTized 
for: 63 posit:ions and is presently operating ·wi,th 55. She said' these ~nds that 

_._ are be~ng' requested will:. reduce overtime and aTe needed· to maintain staff ratios 
o at. the minimal ·leyel. Sbe said the Fiscal Committee recommended approval _of 
this item by a vote of 7 to 0 and SHE SO MOVED. ,Seconded: by, Hr,',Livingston 
who s~d the Education. Welfare & _ Government ~~t;.tee -concurs.: CARRIED. 

(8) $2,000.00 - sHIm HOUSE - Code 44{).Ol03 - ove;'time - Necessary to pay for 
13 holidays at the,rate of double tfme and.one-half for 
regular employees and to -pay .regular over~ime rates to !Q.Bin
tain staff ratios on occasions when temporary' or par't-ti.m:e 
employees are'not available to replace tegular- employeeswbo 
are ill and/or absent - No reduction by the Board of Finance 
Mayor's letter of 9-3-74 

MRS. LAITMAN said that these funds were originally cut by the Board of 
Finance and would restore the account to just under the amount funded last 
year. She aid the contr~ct provides for a 37% hour week and the night shift 
requires 2% hours of overtime. She added that when an emergency occurs iL 
is often difficult to get part-time help. She said the Fiscal Committee 
recOImlended to approve this item. by a vote of 7' to 0 and SHE SO MOVED. 
Seconded by Mr. Livingston who sa.id the Education. Welfare & Government '. 
COtImittee."cone:urs. CARRIED. 

(9) $12,460.00- SMIm HOUSE - Code 440.1501 - Light. Heat and Power -
Required ~nless the cost of utilities reverts to pre-l973 
levels - No t:e=duction by Board of Finance - Mayor' s lette~ 
of 9~3-74 

~. LAITMAN said these funds would restore this account to j~st_about what 
it was last year. She said even though rates 'have increase it is hoped 
that energy 'conservation will enable the facility to maintain' lsst y~r' 8 

cost level. She said the Fiscal Commfttee recommended approval of this' item 
by a vote of 7 .. to 0 and SHE SO MOVED. Seconded by Mr. Livingston 
who said the ~ciucation, Welfare & Goyernment Committee. concurs. CARRIED. 

(lll) $250.06 - SMITH ,HOUSE - Code 440.2101 - Conventions. Dues & Con
ferences - Union eontrac~s provide for all or partial pay
ment by the City for ongoing education required by the State 
Health Department for nursing personnel ,~ Reduced f~ $475 
by Board of Finance ~ Mayor's letter of 9-3-74 

MRS. IAITMAN said that denial of this it;" will preclude the department from 
' .. .j'?itdng critical organizations. ' She said the Committee,'w8s told .by Mr. DeVos, 

:that this is ,8 contractual obligation since on-going education is a State , 
- requirement. Sbe said the Fisc~l Committee recomm.~d~a approval 'of_ this item·' 
by a vote of 7 to 0 and SllE SO MOVED, ' 'Seepndedby Mr., livingston wh" said 
the Education. Welfare & Gove~e"ll:t"Coram";~tt"ee~~o~,?u~s.: CARRI~r' 



":Oi"'·:·, 
" 

...... 

10,293 
Minutes of Special Meeting of Nov.,,;w.,r 18.:i974 ' 

.' .,... . . . .' .' '- ,~ .. 

(11)$l,50Q.~ - IDmI:Ic SCHOOJ., ReAr:rn PROGI!A!I -Code 502,080;' - Transporta
tion. '-. With the cuts i.n 'personnel, nurses Will be- required 
to cover oeveral cahool,. and, ther&f01:"ft-, th'" City win "be' 
obliged to pay them transportation from school to school" 
as this' is contractually~ndatcd benefit - R~duced fr.aD' 
$10,388 by tbe Board of Finance - Mayor's letter of 9-3-74 

MRS 4 LAI'lMAN said these ~ds would only b~' us~ -au ~ indi.rl.duai '~ba~i's :in 
an emergency. She :,;aid the Fis~ai Conmrl.ttee recOIIIDended approval. of this . 
item by, a vote of 7 to 0 and, SllE SO MOVED. Seconded by Mr. Rose 'who ,said 

_ the Health & Protection Committee met c;m. 'Wednesday, .November 13,:- "With Reps~ 
Mcln~rney, Sandor, Clark, Ztmbler and Rose present and. voted at that ttme to 
recommend approval of this item. CARRIED. . ' 

(12) $'5,000.00 -POLICE DEPARTMEWr ~ Code 530.l"i02::-AutOJllOtiveFu~1- Request 
is based on current costs and operations ,and does not re~ect 
any future increases in cost or demand for services beyond 
present levels - Reduced from $15,000 from Board of Finance -
Mayor's letter o~ 9-3-74 

11RS. lAITMAN a.aid thcoc fundo would restore thi5i account to last. year's level.'
She said tbe cost-savings p'rograms that have' b~n initiated are a conversion 
from prem.i.um. to regular gas and institution of a control _ program. to' eliminate 
unauthorized personnel using City gas. Shie· said the Police Department is to be 
QOIlW.ondod for their fuel Cl;)llll!eTVot"i.on program. Sha said ,the Fiscal C~ittee 
.reconmended approval of this it:~ by ~ vote of 7 to. 0 and SHE SO MOVED. 
Seconded by Mr~ Rose who said the Health & Protee"tion' Committee co"ncurs. 
CARRIED by a machine vote of 24 yes and 11 no • 

. (13) $30,773.00 - POLICE DEPARTMENT - Code 530,2502 - Clotbing & Clotbing 
Maintenance Allowance - Necessary to meet the City's 
obligati0~ ~der the Police Association contract covering 
the number of sWorn personnel - No reducatl.on by the Board 
of Finance - Mayor's letter of 9-3-74 . 

MRS. IA1'l'MAN said this is a contractual obligation to ,meet the Police Association' 
c.ontract and the Fiscal Committee recommended approval of this item by a :vote .. 
of 7 to O' and SHE ~O MOVED. Seconded by M~. Rose who said the Health & Pro,tectioD. 
Committee concurs. CARR.IED. 

(14) $1,000.00 - FiRE DEPAR1MENT - Code 540.0501 - Telephone.& Telegraph
C

-

Being 'an emergency service, this a~count is vital to the 
department's c~ications system and cannot 'be reduced 
below'present operation levels - Reduced from $4,011 by 
Boa~d of Finance - Mayor~s ,1~tter' of 9-3-74 

MRS. IAI'lMAN said the above item is being ReId in Committee fQr further study. 
'Mr. "Rose said the Health & Protection Committee c·oncurs with the recommendation 
of the Fiscal Goom1ttee.' 

(15) $70,000.00 - HYDRANTS' & WATER SDPPLY - Code 550.1505 -Water - Tnis amount 
. is based ·Qn . f~gures received, from the Stamford ,w .. &ter Company 
mid is ·an esti:iliated c1ia1:ge.~f9r Fire PrOtec.tion~ l'lie rates 
are set by the ·P.ublic Utilit"fes :.Cop:nlii.ssio~,,~ ·R~~ced f.rrim 

, $75,000 by, the Board of Finance ,-'Mayor's"let~er ,of 9-3-74 
" 



10.·, ! " 'Minut~s of Special Meeting of Nov~ 18-, ·1974 .. ,: 
10,294 

, , ' 

"MRS. LAITMAN ~aid the 'City pays it$ water bills based on the footage and diameter' 
of wa~er mains in the City and rates Rre approved by the Publie Utilities Commissi~ 
Sbe said it WUD the uuuulmuu6 re.eli..us gof" th. l'iacal Committ~e thnt: th(':! fimdR ~ 
approved and that: ~ "sense ot the Boardll ~esolut:ion be adopted requesting the 
Coq)t)J;aLlull COUll!iel. to appeal this method of bl.l1ing and aGk f,or its r8[,fi'al. 
She'said the Comadttee would'also like to ask-Hayor Lenz, th-rough his member-
ship' in the Connecticut: -ConfereD:ce of. Mayors., to 'propose that other cities join, .' 

. StatIr.ford in a'sking f~r repe,al of this bidding fO'Dllula. She then ·read the 
proposed resolution as follows: 

"BE IT RESOLVED Bl! TBE 13TH BC\ARI) OF REPRESENTATIVES OFTBE CITY OF 
STAMFORD. tba!: tl;i,e,Col:poTation Counsel be iu;.tructed to 'institute an 
appeal to the ~lic Utilities Comroission to repeal the bidding 
formula ~or water charges to the City bY the Stamford Water Company; 
snd' .. 

BE IT FURTBER RESOLVED 

That Mayor Fredericlt P.o Lenz, Jr., t.hrough his membership in the 
Connecticut Conference of Mayors, propose that ,this f~~ula be repealed 
and similar appeals be initiated in oth4?r cities.~'. 

MRS. IAITMAN MOVED for approval of Item ff15 as recommended by the Fiscal 
Committee. Seconded by Mr. Rose 'Who said the Health & P.rotection Cotm:nitte,e 
'concurs with the reCdmme~dation to approve this item and also feels strongly 
about the adoption of the ~esolution ~egarding the 'method of charging for 
water usage. CARRIED. 

MRS. IAI'lMAN MOVED for approval of the 'Iilbove resolution. Seconded and CARRIED-. 

(16) $65,000.00 - ROSPITALLZATXON - Code 161.0000 - Restoration of this amount, 
appears necessary.- The Benefits Manager advises that 
through negOtiation fo~ a comp~ehensive insurance pl~, 
expenditures cou14 be held to this. level which is well 

- below the actual cost for 1973-74 -No reduction by the Board 
·of Finance - Mayor's letter of 9-3-14 

MRS. LA.ITMAN said the above item. is be~ng Held in Committee pen~ing further 
investigat~oD. 

MR •. RUSSBACH said the Personnel ~ommittee voted to- approve this item but will 
go along wf:th the- Fiscal C~ttee recommendation to hold this -item i~ Committee.' : 

(17) $21,500.00 - ' PUBLXC 'WORES DEPARTMENT - Administration - Code 602.0101 -
SalarIes .. To sustain required -operations" Reduced from 
$39,684 b'y the Board of Finance C Mayor's letter of 9-3-74 

MRS. LAI'rnAN: said that two vacant ·positions in this department-. will not be 
filled and said if these funds are aVproved the salary account will total 
$192":l22 as opposed to $207,,141 appropriated last year'. She said the Fiscal 

. Commit;tee rec6mme~ded approval 'of this i,tem. by a vote' of. 5 ... to 3. ~ SHE' SO 
MoVED. Seconded. ' 



ty"" 

• 

Minutes of :"Specia1 Meeting of Novemb~r 18, 1974 

MR~ PERILLO said the Public Works 'Committee met to 'consider these items with 
Reps. Perillo, ~lois~· Cdnnors~ Walsh, Sandor and McInerney present~ He said 
five members were ahseut~ He s'aid the V"ote On this item. was 3 to 3' ~o 'there 
was no recOrrmen~ation". 

MR. •. FLANAGAN, said he wanted to st.ate his position regarding statements made to 
the effec,t that if ~~e requests fO.r the salary accounts were nC?t approved .th~e 
would be layoffs within ~e ~epartments. He said he carinot buy that argument 
for the reason" tha~ -some of the, requests ~e for n~ persC;;nnel for t.he sewage" 
tr~atment plant and ~he sludge Qurning equipment at'. the new incinerator. He 
said if the department heads eXercised some degree of managerial exPertise _$D.d 
transferred perso"nnel within the," deparbnent the cut:; that were made in the 
salary aeC,clunts at budget time . could be maintained without any of the City's 
workers' -bein~ lai~ off. ~. . , 

MR. l'RUGLIA requested: a ROLL CALL voTE on this item' and a sufficient nualber -of 
menbers" suppor~ed his request~ 

The following ROLL CALL VOTE was taken on. .the motion to approve 'Item #~1 and ' 
'the motion LOST by a vote of 23 yes and 12 nO: . ' 

THOSE VOTING IN FAVOR: 

BLOIS, Julius (ti) 
BOCCUZZI, John {D} 
BOCCUZZI, Theodore (D) 
CLARK, Linda (D) 
CONNO)!S, George (D) 
COSTELLO, Robert (D) 
DA.VIDOFF, Nonnan (D) 
DeROSE, J""eph' (D) 
DIXON, Handy (D) 
LI)TINGSTON, Jeremiah (D) 
LOUGHRAN, Michael (D) 
LCMlEN, Lynn (D) 
MARTINO, Vincent (D) ,'," ' 
MAYNOR, Frederick (D) 
MILLER, Frederick' (D) 
MORABITO, Joseph (D) 
PERILLO, Alfred (D) 
RAVALLESE, George (D) 
ROSE, Matthew (D) 
RYBNICK, ~erald (D) 
SERRANI, Th_ (D) 
TRUGLIA, Anthony (D) 
WALSH, Peter (D) 

THOSE VOTING IN OPPOSITION: 

CIBULSKAS, Algird (D) 
FLANAGAN, WiUiam (R) 

,FORMAN, Barbara {R) , 
GUROIAN, Armen (D) 
LAI'IMAN, Mari1yn (D) 
McINERNEY, Barbara (R) 
PERKINS, Billie (R) 
RUSSBACH, Daniel' (R) 
SAINBURG, Richard{R) 
SANDOR,John (D) , 
TRESSER, Michael\ (R) 
ZD!BLER, Kurt (R) 

.'-:-. 

,PUBLIC WORKS DEgARTMENT- Administration - Code 602.0103-
Overtime - Necessary- to maintain operations - Reduced from 
$10,000 by Board of Finatice - Mayor's letter of 9-3-74) . 

MRS. IAlWAN Imid these fu~ds ·~1.Tld augme~t per.~on~;l' ~en ~~id p~rsonnel 
are absent. Sbe said the F1scal 'Cormn1ttee reconmended denial of this item by 
a: . vote of 1 yes aDd 7 no; . , 



I 

Minutes of Speciai Meeting. of Nov_ber 18, 1974· 
10,296 

In ,order to have a positive motion OD the. floor; MR~ RUSSBACH MOVED that, the 
," item be approved'. Seconded •. 

MR. PERILLO said the Public. W.orks Coumittee also recO!lDD.ended denial by a vote· 
of 0 to 6 • 

. ··HR; . GUROIAN requested a ROT.I. (;A.LT. VOTE on this item and" Rufficient number of . 
memberS- supported the request .. 

. The following ROLL CALL VOTE 'was takep on the motion to appro.ve Item #18 and 
the-motion LOST by a vote of 5 yes and ~O.no: .. 

ruOSE VOTING IN FAVOR: 

CONNORS, George (D) ... 
DAVIDOFF, Norman (DV: 
DeROSE, Joseph (D) 
RYBNICK, Gerald (D) 
TRUGLIA, Anthony (D). 

ruOSE VotING IN OPPOSITION: . 

BLOIS, Julius (D) 
BOCCUZZI, John· (D) 
BOCCUZZI; Theodore (D) . 
CIBULSKAS, Algird (D) . 
CLARK, Linda (D)· 
COSTELLO, Robert (D) ... 
DIXON, Handy (D) 
FlANAGAN, William (R) 
FORMAN, Barbara (R) . 
GUROIAN, Armen (Dr . 
LAITMAN, Marilyn (D) .... ,:'7'" : .-:,. "" 

LIVINGSTON, Jeremiah (D) 
LOUGHRAN, Michael (D) 
LaIDEN, Lynn (D) 
MARTINO, Vinc~t (D) . 
MAYNOR, Frederick .(D) .. 
McINERNEY, Berbara (R) 
HILLER, Fre4erick (D) 
MORABITO, Joseph (D) . 
PERILLO, Alfred (D) 
PERKINS, Billie (R) 

.RAVALLESE, George (D) 
ROSE, Matthew (D) 
RUSSBACH, Daniel (R) 

. SAINBURG, Richard (R) 
SANDOR, John (D) . 
SERRAN!, Thom (D) 
TRESSER, Michael (R) 
WALSH, Peter (D) 
ZIMBLER, Kurt (R) 

""": 

. ::~, "-' 

---.---------... -----------------------------------... ~--- ----------.----,-.----_ ... _-----
(19) $1;000.00 - . PUBLIC WORKS DEPARlMENT - Administration ~ Code 602.0107 

Seasonal - Necessary to maintain operations ..; Reduced frOm 
$2,940 by Board of Finance -Mayo.r';; ,Jetter of 9-3-74) . 

MRS. LAInfAN ~aid these" funds would maintain servi¢~s::~~ "ensting persa"nnel 
are on vacation. ',"She said"" the" Fiscal COmmittee recOnmended" denial of 'this ""item 
by a" vote of" 0 - 8~ "Mr. P~ril1o said" the "Public Works' Cotmldttee .recoomen:~ed.: "" " 
denial by a vote o~ 0 to 6. 

In order "to have a positi.v~ ~tion "tl~" th~ floor~ MR.. RUSSBACH MOVED ~t the 
item. be approved. Seconded and LOST. 

,,1 ".' 



o 

. ," 

10,297 
",Minutes of Special. Meeti.ng of November .18, '1-974 

., ~ -. 

. (20) $10,000.00 - PUBLIC WORXS DEW>RTMENT - Administration - Code 602.0501 -
Teleph~me & Telegraph . ..;. Required to iILaintain existing' 
COJImu;~icat;lon services - No reduction by the Board- of 
Finance - Mayor' G letter of "9-3-74 _ 

MRS. LAITHAN said the above item is being Held in .COIIIIlittee pending further 
information on methods being implemented' to cut costs. She said the Committe~ 
is also interested in steps, being taken by the Commissioner.to fmprove tele

'phone services. Mr .. Perillo said t.he Public Works Committee concurs"with this 
item being Held in CO!JlJlittee;. 

(21) $50,000.00 - BUREAU OF HIGRWAYS & MAINTENANCE -·Code 606;0101 ~ Salaries·· 
To sustain reqUired operations - Reduced from $~4:J'619 by 
the ,Board of Finance - Mayor's letter of 9-3-74 

MRS. lAI'mAN said that -if these funds are restored the ae'count would total 
$804,569 as. opposed to last year's exp.ense of $833,539. .she said that on 
Schedule B, which was included in the Mayor's letter of. transmittal~' is a 
list of th~ vacant po~itions not being filled. She said denial of this 
request would result in. the loss of one and one-half men. She said the Fiscal 
Committee· s vote on'··t.his item was 4 to·4 and, therefore, there is no recommenda
tion. 

In order to have a positive mo'tion on the floor, MR~ RUSS'BACH ~1OVED that item. 121 
be approved. Seconded by Mr. Perillo who said the Public Works Coumi~tee ' 
recommended approval hy a vot~' of 4 to 2. 

MR. TRUGLIA requested a R.OLL CALL, VO',rE and a sufficient number of members 
supported his request. 

In response to a question, MRS. LAI'lMAN said that at the t:i.ine this item was 
consid~red by the Fiscal Committee they we~told denial of this item would 
result in th~ loss of one and one-half men. 

Many members questioned' that'fact as it appears that the denial of $50~OOO 
wo~ld result in more than·one.and one-half people being laid off. 

MR. 'LIVINGSTON MOVED'that the item be returned to Committee for further infor-· 
mation. Seconded. 

. 
MRs. LAITMAN'noted that delaying action on this item could result in even ~re 
people having to be laid off. 

The discussion continued on the number of people who migb~ be a,ffected h.y a 
denial of this req~est. 

MRS. IA~'IMAN' requested a recess', which request was agreeable to the ~jority 
Leader and the Assistant Minoril:y Leader (9·:20.p .• m.) 

Following the recess, THE PRESIDENT called the meeting to order at 10:00 p.~ 
He said the motion on the floor was the one ·Jll3.de by Mr. Livingst~n to re.t.urn " 
Item:1121 to ·Coumittee •. 

MRS. LAI'tMAN. said that' during the recess she spoke with' Conmiss:f.oner O'Brien. 
She said t~~t,based On what; he told her .. i.t would be safe to ~ssume that.·three·" 

'. '.' 

I 

.c.' 

I.· 



I. 
··'0 ...•.. j 

. -I " 

Minutes of' S~ecia:l ~~tin~ :of"NoV:~ber -18, 1974 . ;.., . 

10,298 

people -would have to be laid off if the· ~p~ropriation is denied at' this t:bae. 
S:J1e said he confirmed that at; the time this request was reviewed in Octo bar 
approximately one and one-balf men would'have been.affected~ 

The VO'.rE was taken on the motion t~ ~ecoDmi~ I1l1:d the mot~9n CARR:rED. 

(22) $15,000.00 - BUREAU OF HIGllWAYS& MAINTENANCE - Code 606;0601 - . 
General Materials & Supplies. - Due to 'increased costs 
and requirements for' repairs throughout the City, _. 
Reduced from $30,000 by BOard of Finance - Mayor's· 
letter of 9-3-74 

~.LAITMAN said there has been a 2070 increase in costs for materials and 
restoration of this amount Will bring a total of $65,,000 as opposed to the 
$90,053 funded last.year, or "$70,000 ~ecommended by the Board of Finance at 
budget time. She said the Fiscal Committee recommended approval of this item 
by a vote of 8 to 0 and SHE SO MOVED. .Seconded by Mr •. Perillo who said the 
Public Works ~otJmittee concurs by a vote of 6 to O. CARRIED. 

(23) $25,000.00 - BUREAU OF HIGHWAYS & MAINTENANCE - Code 606.0612 - Fall 
Leaf Pick-up - To prevent fir·es .and hold dOlill maintenance 
co~ts - No reduction by the Board of Finan~e - Mayor's. 
letter of 9-3-74. 

MRS. LAITMAN ·aaid·thi~. restoration will enable the department to carry out a 
lim1t~d City-wide leaf ·pickup Which is necessitated by the drainage problemS 

. and fire hazards created by the accumulation of leaves. She said the Fiscal· 
Coimnittee reconmencls that no overtime be incurred~ or as little as possible. 
She said that while approving this appropriation~ the Fiscal Committee ou.ce 
again fully supports a ·compost:Lng program~ perhaps to be set .lip in various 
parts of the City Where there is vacant City land. She said the·~iscal Committee 
reCommended approval by a vote of 8 to 0 and SHE SO MOVED. Seconded by Mr. 
Perillo Who said the Public Works Committee Tecommended approval by a vote of 
6 to O. 

In response· t.o· a .question from MR.; RUSSBACH, MRS. !.AlTMAN said this ·money will 
be ~.sed for renting of equipment to vacuum. up· the leaves and it is her under
standing .that the program bas started in the southern parts of the.City. She . 

. said it is the· intent:lon of the PUb.lic Works Department to reach all areas of 
the City, if. possible. Spe said there is also a limited composting program. i'D. 
progress o~ the east ,side and in the northern sec~or. 

MR.. GUROIAN said. be supports· this requests because of the many calls from_his 
.. constituen.ts. He s.aid the ·job can be done with the money that has: been appropriated 

if reason and proper management a~e:"'uBed. ,. ,. 

In ~es~onse ·to a· ~uestion .fr~~. F~GAN:,· MRS. LAITMAN sa'ia that sOme of. the 
e~uipment .. has been rented by the P~blic Works Department· from out .of stat~ 

·because of· the scarcity of this type of ·machineJ;Y a~d she has received· aSst;ra"Q.ces from the Corrmissioner that the department will.·pick· up ·as many leaves as they 
~an within t;he appropriation. approved by .this ll~id; ... . 

MR.SERRAJir said he has ..teo been infozme~ tb~/~i:f.i,.:;Hc.1f';"kS DJsrl:ment1~ 
taking .positive step's ·toward, composting througho'~~;'.th·e· City and he· WOllid ·Urge . 
approval: of· this· item.. . .. .,. . "," . 

.. - :: .. 



. > . 

. ' " , .. 

·0··.··············· ! ..... 
L 

:'-.' 

o 
..... 

. ; . 

10,299._ 
~nutes ~i Spe<:.ial.Meetl~g ~'f No~ember 18. 1974 

Follewing more discussion, MR. DAVIDOFF MOVED .THE QUESTION. Seconded and CARRIED •. 

. The .. vate was, taken on the motion to .a~rbve Item :[;23 and, the motion CARRIE.D~ 

(24) $20,272.00 - DIVISION OF EQUIPMEN'rMAIN'l'ENANCE - Code 607.0101 - Salaries -
To sustain required operatipus ~ No reduction by' the Board 

- .of Finance - Mayor~-~ lei:te~ 'of 9 ... 3-74. 

MRS. LAITMAN said that consid~riug the e:co~omic coudi~ious. the Fiscal Couaitte~ .. 
felt that it would be better financ"ial1y to maintain existing eqUiPment in which 
we have such an enonnous financial investmep.t·. She said. this restoration would 
w.ean sustaining the present stdf 'and the Fisc;:tl Committee re~.;t.ed approval 
of this item by a vote of 7 to 0 aod SBE so MOVED.· Seconded by Mr. Perillo who 
said the Public Works COtlJ!llitt.ee supported thi·s request by a 'vOte of 4 to 2. 
~. . 

(25) $2,000.00 - BUREAU OF SANITATION - Administration - Code 617.0103 -
Overtime - Based on work load o~ secretary required on 
overtfme basis - No reduction bY the Board of Finance .
Mayor's lette~.of 9-3-74 

MRS. LAIlMAN said tbis appropriation will fund the Clerk II who has been 
working on weekends without pay for years and will'also fund the permit clerk 
who wOrks on Saturdays issuing pE!nnits which are income-producing. She said . 
the Fiscal C~ttee rec~e~ded approval by a vote of 7 to 0 ·and SHE SO MOVED. 
Secon~ed by Mr. Perillo Who said the Public Works Committee supported this item 
by a vote of 4 to 2. CARRIED. 

(26) $1,500.00 - BUREAU OF SANITATION - Administration - Code 617.5203. - : 
Training School ,- To provide essential training for per
sonnel operating the incinerator ~nd secondary sewage 
treatment plant - No reduction by Board of Finance - . 
Mayor's letter of 9-3-74 

MRS~ IAI'lMAN said tMs request Will "fund necessary training supplementary 
to that supplied by the Sup.erintendent of the Sewage Plant and the pr~' 
involves training in the maintenance of the facility. She said the Fiscal 
.Committee recommended approval by a vote of 7 to 0 and SHE SO MOVED: Seconded 
by Mr. Perillo ,Who 'said the Public Works Committ~e supported this item by a' 
vote· of 4 to 2. CARRIED. • 

{27) $19,000.00 - MAINTENANCE OF SANITARY SEWERS - Code 618.0101 - Salaries -
Required to man equipment for.a second crew for maintenance 
of· existing and expanded sewer system' - Reduced from $27,000 
by the Board of Finance - Mayor's letter of 9-3-74 

MRS. LAIIMAN said that since the t~e the budget was established, new eqUipment 
'has come on-"line, making it both. feasible and necessary to put on a second crew~ : 
She said at the present time there is' no mainte~ance on storm sewers and recent 
. storms have indic<ited: there is need for such' a' program. She said the Fis(:ai 
~Comm:~tteE? recommended 'approval 'of this item by a vote of 7 to 0 and SHE' SO MOVED. 
Seconded by Mr. Perillo ~ho said -~he Public Works Committee supported this request ' .. , -' . 
. by a vote of 5 to 1. cARRiEi>. II . 

.. , .•... 



R.:." .. iI 

·0·· "" 

, j '- " 

~-- -

- ,.' 

Minutes of 'Special Mee~iDg: 0'£' N~~~1:te~":~8, .1974 
'.; " 

l!i,300" 

(28) $3,000.00 - MAINTENANCE OF" SANITARY· SEWERS - Code 618.Q103 ~ Overtime· 
'. 'B~sed -on "emergencies experienced and also- required by con
.tract - Reduced from $8.,000 by Board of Finance - Mayor' a' 
letter of 9-3-/4 . . 

MRS., 'I.:lq:tMAN said this- is a contractual obligation as many of the emergencies' 
o-ccur after hours and necessita_te -overtime pay. She said the Fiscal Committee 

. rec::~ded .approval of this item by a vo.te of 7 to ~. altd SHE SO MOVED; 
S~collded. 

MR. PERILLO said the Publ:ic Works Committee recommended denial ·of this 
request by a vote of ~ to" 6 .• 

MR. JOHN BOCCUZZI said there is no guarantee thFlt emergencies will not occur.' 
after 4:30' and this approp~iation wi11 be used to 6ave repairs made af~er hours. 
He noted this. is ~ contractual- obligation. 

In response to' a question from MR. COSTELLO, MR.. PERILLO said his Committee 
was·nOt aware that this was a· contractual obligation When they +ecommended 
deuial. 

MR. !RUGLLA urged the members to support .this r~q~est and ci~ed ~ incident 
that occurred in his district which ·required repairs. to be made after hours. 

l!R. RUSS BACH said it is bad fiscal management to appropriate money in· 
antiCipation of problems • 

. MRS. LAInIAN said it is good fiscal policy to plan ahead. 

MR. SERRAN!- said good fiscal management means being prepared and· said that if 
the problems do not occur the money wi~~ be returned to the General Fund. 

MR. DAVIDOFF MOVED THE QUESTION.· Seconded and CARRIED. 

The vote was taken on the motion to approve Item #28 and the motion CARRIED . 
on a machine vote of 27 yes and 8 no e. 

(29) $1,807.00 - MAINTENANCE OF SANITARY SEWERS - Code 618.0108 • Standby. 
,~ - Required by contractual agreement .- No reduction-
by the Board of Finance - Mayor's letter of 9-3-74 

MRS. LAITMAN said this is a contractual obligation and the standby crew consists 
of three-men. She said the Fiscal Committee recommended ,approval by a vote of 
7 to 0 and SHE SO MOVED. Seconded py Mr. Perillo who said the Public Works 
Committee supported this.·request by ... ·a vote'of 6 to O •. CARRIED. 

(30) $375 •. 00 • MAINTENANCE OF SANITARY SEWERS - Code 618.2502 - Clothing 
Allowance - Required by contractual agreement - No reduction. 
by the Board of Finance' - Mayor's .1et'ter of 9~3-74 

MRS. IAlTMAN said this ,is. another contractual obl-igation and the-Fiscal 
COImI1itt~e reconnended. approval by a vote of 7 tl? 0 and SHE SO MOVED. Seconded. 
by Mr •. Perillo who said the Public Works Committee supported thiS. ·request by· 
a vote of 6 to 0 •. C:ARRri:D. . . 

.... 



o 

o 

:", ." 

. ',.-' 

'0 . 
t-- -- . 

10,301 
Minutes of Special Meeting of November 18. 1974 ., . ...,"-

(31)$62,500.00 BuRF.AU OF SJ.:.'fl:.P.-JION Incinerator' & SewC!ge 'fi'eatment 
Code 620.0101 - Salaries- Required for 3/4 year funding' 
of uCCCutt111y walttLCUtllu.e bLarr u,f l!i people, iQciudiq 
several for sewage treatment plant connect~d with sludge 
burning - Reduced from $102,678 by the Board of Finance -
Mayor i s let~er ,of 9';;'3-74 . 

MRS. LAI'lMAN said that -at budget··'tiine the Fi~cal Committee was aWare that 
'some of the it~s wb;i.c:-~ \-1ere cut".would come. back for reconsideration and the 
above request i.s one of them. She -sa"id' this fiBure is pro-rated for hiring 
on De~ember 1st. She said the Fiscal Committee is aware of the need .for 
adequate staffing of the sewage.'treatm:ent. plant and coor.dination witb the 
incinerator and, therefore, recOmmended approval of this item by a vote of 
7 to 0 and SHE SO MOVED. 

MR. PERILLO said the Public Works Committee voted to·reduce the amount approved 
to $44,740.00 as the original request includes funding for· two positions not . 
needed and HE .sO MOVED. Seconded by .Mrs. Laitman"Who· said the Fiscal COIIII1ittee· 
agreed to app·rove the reduced appropr~ation.. . . 

The vote was th~n taken on the motion to approve $44,740 for Item #31 and 
the motion CARRIED. 

(32) $87,000.00 - BUREAU OF SANITATION - Incinerator & Sewage Treabnet'lt -
Code 620" .. 0601 - General Materials & Supplies - Covers 
caustic soda, liquid chlorine and other chemicals required 
by State Environmental Protection Agency and reflects· new 
price increases - Reduced from $115,000 by the Board of 
Financ~ ~ Mayor's letter of 9-3-74 

MRS .. LAI'IMAN said this appropriation ·wa's inadvertautly cut by the Board of 
Finance and would be used to purchase chlorine, the· price of which has risen 
from $139 per· ton in June to ~2i9 per ton •. She said ,the City chlor~nat:es year 
round with tight controls set.up to mo~itor supplies. She said at the tfme 
the budgets were·established the City·was chlorinating ~nly during the· summer. 
months and "Cow ·th:e State requires ch1orina.tio~ all year. She said this account 
alsQ covers the cost ,of caustic soda .and. sodium hydroxide. She· also said per
JIlission was given by the Board of Fi~~ce to go into deficit spending in this 
account. She said the Fisc;al .C()tllll].i.ttee recomme~ded approval of .this item by a 
vote of 7 to 0 and .SHE SO.MOVED. Seconded by Mr. Pl!rillo who· said the Publi~ 
Works Committee supported this request ~Y a vot~ of 6 to O. CARRIED •. 

(3.3) $37,652.00 - BURE..~U OF SANITATION - Incinerator & Sewage ~reatment -
Code 620.1501 - Light, Heat & Power - need for incr~ased 
.request is based on present use of· power· requirements -
Reduced from $60,000. bY·Board of Finance - Mayor's letter. 
of 9-3-74 . 

. . . 

. MRS~ LAI'lMAN said the Fiscal Committee is all too aware of the . increase· in rates 
. but once· again urge~ the Commis~ioner· of Public Works to complete his investi:," 

gat.ions in~o ·the hirj.ng of· a firm to monitor. 'the City'.s uti~ity 1?il1s. She ·s.aId· 
," bills·at present .are. running $14,OOO;.per month,. . including th."e two.incinerators • 

. She said the F-iscal Committee recoumiendea . approval by a .vote of·7 to 0; and SHE. 
SO MOVED.. S·econded by Mr. Perillo whG. said· the Public Works cOmmittee ·.s.upported 
thi$ Hem by a vote of 6 toO. CARRIED. ." . 



I ' "0 I " , ' 

-L" 

o 

n 
d 

.'.' 

-~ .-

(34) $40,000.00'-, 

10;302 

BUREAU OF SAN11'ATION - Incinerator & Sewage Treatment .. 
Code -' 620.1201 -, M~nt§nance of Eguipmant ~ General 
maintenance est~tes for incinerat~rs. af;'.e bas~d' 'on .. co.~t o~ 
$1.25 per ton of refuse, which would be $95,000,and,whicb 
indicates,this 1s modest requ~st by accepted standards - No 
reductio~ by the Board of Finance - Mayorls letter. of 9-3-74 

MRS. LAI'lMAN said the City' has alreadY,cOllllldtted to $14,000 out of $20,000 and 
. said no spare .parts ~nventory was included in the ," cOntract. She said this account 
was down to $2. ~6 when the Committee reviewed this request .in October 8.nd per
mssion to go into' defici,.J: spending has beep. granted by the Board of Fillanc~ •. 
She said there is a self-explanatory graph in the packet sent to Board members 
by Mayor Lenz. She said the Fiscal" ,Committee recommended approval of thi~ item: 
by a VGte of 7 to 0 and, SllE SO MOVED. ,Seconded by Mr. Peri.llo who said the 
Pu't!lic Works Commi.tt~e supported this b:r a vote of 6 to 0.- CARRIED., 

(35) $4.000.00 - BUREAU OF SANITATION - Incinerator & Sewage Treatment -
Code 620.'1801 - Maintenance of Buildings - Required to meet 
OSHA safety standards and will allow only min~ building 
maintenance ~'Reduced from $10,900 by the Board of Finance -
Mayor's letter of 9-3-74 

MRS. LAI'lMAN said this item is being Held in COIIlIIdttee for further stndy. 
Mr. Perillo said the rublic Works Conmittee voted 3 to 3 on t~e ahove and 
the~e£ore, has no recommendation. 

(36) $2,000.00 - BUREAU OF SANITATION - Incinerator & Sewage Treabnent -
Code 620.2502 - Clothing Allowance - Required by union 
contract - No reduction by the Board of Finance .
Mayor's letter of 9-3-74 

MRS.' LAITMAN said this is a contractual obl:J.gat~on an~ the Fiscal Committee 
recotlmended approval by a'vote of 1" t,o 0 and SHE so MOVED. Seconded by Mr~ 
Perillo Who said the Public Works Committee supported this request by a vote 

. of 6 to· O. CARRIED. . ' 

(37) $2,200.00 BUREAU OF SANI~TION - Incinerator & Sewa2e Treatment -
Code 620.2504 - Protective Clothing - Required by union 
contract and to meet OSHA standards "- No redu,ction by 
the Board of Finance,- Mayor's ietter of ~-3-74 

MRS. LAI~ said this is ~ contractual obligation and also required to meet 
OSHA safety standards. She said the Fisc~l COmmittee r~commended approval 
by a vote of 7 to 0 and SHE SO MOVED. Seconded by Mr. Perillo who said 
the ,?ublic Works COIDD.ittee supported this,r.'equest by a vote: of 6 to' O. 
CAlUUED. 

(38) $2,500.00 - BUREAU OF SANITATION -'Multi-purpose Incinerator-
'Code 621. 1505 - -Water. - :sa~ed on previous:'usage - . 
'Reduced from. $5,000 by Board of -Finance - Mayo.rts letter 
of 9-3-74 . , 

MRS. LAlTMAN said· this would partially restore a.cut by the Board of Finance 
and is based' on previous usage. She said .. Fisc..tJl", Conmittee rec~ended approv~l 
by ,a,vote of 7' to 0 and SHE SO MOVED. ~e,conded by Mr. Perillo Who said the 

. Public Wo~ks Cotmnittee- concurred by a :vote of 6' to 0.. CARRIED~ 

.:. 



10,303 
Minutes of Special Meeting of November 18, 1974 

(39) $3,300.00 - BUREAU OF SANlTATI~ ~ Pumping Station - Code 622.0108 -
Standby Time - Req1.~ired by union contract· - No reduction . 
by the Boar.d- tif Finat.1ce - M~yo;rl s letter of 9-3-74 

MRS. IAI7MAN said thi.s is required by union couL1:act and the. Fiacal CODmd.~tee 
"_ recomnended approval by a vote of 7 to 0 and SEE' SO MOVED~ Seconded by Mr. 

Perillo wo .said' the PubH,c .\/0,,1<0 Committee supported this by a vote of 6 to O. CARR:rEo. ,,' . . . - :'-', ... '. . .: .-

(40) $5,~00,oIi - BmttAUOF SANlTATION- Pumping Station - Code 622,1501 - ,,' 
Light; Heat: and Power - B.ased on previpus ,use - No reduction. 
by the "Board of Finance - M8y:or's letter ?f 9-3-74 

MRS. tAllMAN said this is a restoration of the: c~t made by the Board of Finan~e 
8l;ld Would bring the account t.() last year's level. Sbe ~iaid the Fiscal C.ommittee· 
recOIImended approval by a vote of, 7 to 0 and SHE SO MOyED •. Seconded by Mr. 
Perillo who said the Public Works Committee supported this item by a vote" of 
6 to O. CARRIED.' , 

(41) $900.00 - DIVISION OF ~4RBAGE COLLECTION ~ Code 624.2504 ~ Protective 
Clothing - ReqUired by union c~ntract - No reduction by 
the Board of Fi~anc.e - MayorJ's lette~ ~f 9-3-74 

MRS •. !AiTMAN said this is requir~d by union contract. She said the Fiscal 
Committee recOIDllended approval ,by a vote of 7 to 0 and SHE SO MOVED. 'Seconded" 
by Mr. Perillo Who said the P~blic Works C~ttee supported this by a vote of 
6 to O. CARRIED. 

(42) $24,576.00 - DIVISION OF BUILDING INSPECTION ~ Code 628.0101 - Salaries 
To sustain operations - No reduction by the Board of Finance -
Mayo,,' s letter of 9-3-74,' 

MRS. LAITMAN said restoration of this amount would mean keeping the pres~t work 
staff ID:ld denial would mean the elfui":Q.ation of two men plps' their benefits. She 
said Mr. Satire stressed that with the ·p-resent staff the department is unab~e to 
enforce the State Code in' its @tirety. She said the Fiscal Conmittee recorimJended 
denial ot" this request by a vote of 2 to 5. 

In order to 'have a positive motion on the floor, ~ RUSSBACH MOVED that item 
iJ42 be approved. S ecpnded. 

MR. PERIIJ..O said the Public W()rks Coninittee recommended ~ppro:val of th~ 
a~ve item by a vote of 6 to O. 

HR. DeROSE requested a ROLL CALL VOTE and a suffi.cient nuniberof members 
supported this. request. 

In response to a question from),ms! CLARK, MR.S. LAITMAN- said it was the feeling 
of the majority of the Fiscal,Committee that the workload of, this deparbnent 
simply did uot warrant' the additional staffing. ~n.: as jDUcb as building co.n~truc;.';'" 
tion has fallen off a~prec~ably. 

, .. ' .' 

~. JOHN -BOCCUZZI 'said this dep~rtm.~t .inspec"ts 'a1i" uulluin~ conotructio;t in thf'! 
City and offers a protect.ive' seivi:ce .to coi:t.t~actors and homeowners •. He said «;acb 
of the inspectors is skilled and trq.med· in his own field. H~ said the Fiscal 
~Ona:ni.ttee Was. ~old 'that this. department. was not:~ able to cQmple.te all' requiTed" 



'·0, ......••. 
. ; 
'- .' Minutesof Sp~cia1 Meeting of Noveinber-'18, 1974 

10,304 ' 

· 1nsp~ct1on. when the. City was really b.rl.1d1,,:& and 'now~ey have time to mak" sure 
that everything is up to the State Code. He-sald- this ~eparbment produces income 
that practically equals the City's expe~ditu.res to ruuthe departm.ent. He said 
it would be A dia~crVice to cut thi. dep~tment back becau3e it would cauae delay. 

· in completing' inspections and wo1:11d,. therefore;: iiiOW'". 1;be, construction industry. 
dOwn even further. . , . . ~'. " '. 

MR. BLOIS spoke in support of the: item and noted tl.!at·~g this departmen,t 
· does' not cost the City. 'mUch because- of the' incooie ret~ed "in- building" permits. . . . . 

" 
_ MR~ CONNORS spoke 'i!t. support :0£ . the item and said this department protects the., 
City and. the people who are building whether they are small homeowners or. 
large contractors. -

MR. MORABITO also spoke in favor of the item ,md noted that the City has spent 
mo.ney to. train the inspectors aud the City 'WOu14 have a serious problem hiring 

· qualified inspectors at. a later date wen 'the construction industry pic:ks up. 
again~ He said .this .. department provides a needed se~ce .. ; . 

MR. WALSH said if thi.s item is denied it could cause many layoffs in the 
construction illdustrY because it would cause' delays in having various stages: 

· of a construction project inspecte!i.. . . 

MR. DAVIDOFF said the Building Department is one of the finest and most qua1.ified 
in the City and it would be a disseMce to the community to deny this' appropriation 
at this time. -

MR.; RUSSMCH said there has been a net increase 'of four in t.he past six years -
~u the personnel in this d~partment and the 4enial of this request ~u1d 
eliminate two of ··these people .. 

MR.. RYBNICK said he W$.S also in favor of approving this request .. 

MRS. CLAllK MOVED TIlE QUESTION: Seconded and CARRIED. 

Tbe following ROU. CALL VOTE was taken on the motion to approve Item 1142 apd th" 
· motion CARRIED' by a vote of 30 yes and 5 ~:. 

'THOSE VOTING IN FAVOR: 

BLOIS, Julius (D) 
BocCuZZI, John (D) 
BOCCUZZI, Tbeodore (D) 
CIBULSKAS, Algird (D) 
cI.A:RK, Linda (D) 
CONNORS, George (D) .. -
COSTELLO,. Robert 
DAVIDOFF, Norman (D) .. 
DeROSE, Joseph (D) 
DIXON, Handy (D) 
FLANAGAN, William (R) 
'GUllOIAN, Armen(ri) 
LIVINGSTON; Jer;""'lm(D) 

'-, ... 

THOSE VOTING IN OPPOSITION: 

FORMAN, Barbara (R) 
IAIlliAN, Marilyo(D), 
LOUGIlRAl'I, Michael (D) -
SAplBlJRG, Richard (R) , 
Z~LER. Kurt (R) 

. '".:. 



'0 .•..... 
L~ ,. 

-,.0 

iO,30;; .' 
M.inut-es of Spec.ial ~ee~ing' of No:vember 18, ',1974 

THOSE VOTING IN FAVOR: (continued) i 

LIMDllN, l,ynn (Tl) 
MARTINO, Vincent (D) 
MAYNOR, Frederick (D) 
McINERNEY, Barbara (11.) 
MILLER,: Frederick (D) 
MORABITO, Joseph (D) '.' . 
PERILLO, Alfred (D) . . 
PERIONS, Billie (Rr 
RAVALLESE, George (D) 
ROSE, Matthew (D) 
RUSSBACR, Daniel (11.) 

.RYBNICK, Gerald (D)' 
SANDOR, John (D) 
SERRAN!, Thom (D). 
TRESSER, Michael (11.) 
TRUGLIA, Anthony (D) 
WALSH, Peter (D) 

,', 

. .: 

.../ 

;'. 

c',-· ' 

----------------:.:---..... ------.----------------------~---..;.----------------- ... -~---- . 

(44) $35,000.00 - BUREAU OF ENGINEERING - Code 626.0101 - Salaries - To sustain 
required QperationS - Reduced' f.rom. $47,917 by the Board of . 
Finance .. Mayorls letter o~ 9~3-74 . 

MRS. LAI'lMAN said two positions were not filled by this department. as can be 
seen pn Schedule B of the packet. She said additional vacancies were reflected" 
in the cut by the'Board.of Finance. She said thes'e' funds would main1;:"ain the 
present staff arid'if approved the department total would be $476,190 as opposed 
,to' $509,802 for· 1973-:1974. She said the Fisca1·Committee has a list- of on-going 
projects in ,the Engineer.' s office and feels this warrants the granting of this 
reque~t. She said th~ Fiscal COIIIIl1ttee reconlmended approval by'a vote of 5 to i 
and SHE SO MOVED. Se(!onded by Mr. Perillo who said the Public Works Committee 
supported t,his, request by a' vote o:f 5 to 1.. CARRiED. . 

(45) $1,000.00- BUREAU OF ENGINEERING - Code 626.1901'- Small Tools & 
Replac~ents - Required by price rises for small supplies 
an4 increase in paper co~ts for printing machine - Reduced 
~om $5,O~)o by the -Boar.d .of Finan'ce - Mayor I s letter of, 
9-3'-74" . 

-:~~-.-; UllMAN' said' this 'Would only' partially" restore the Board of Finance1s cut 
·~or.· small tools necessary to_' carry out the depar'tment' s wor~, ,:i.e., st~kes, 
'SurVeying to~ls, tracing film. paper, ciotb, etc. She s~id: the Fiscal Committ~~ 
:recommended approval of this item by a vote of 7 to 0 and' SHE SO MOVED. 

;; . 
. -'~.' 



. 

n: ..... . d 

See:>nded by Hr. Perillo who said the Public lIorks ,CQlllldttee supported this .. ' 
T€1l:~1f!:st: by a Vote of 6 to O. CARRIED. 

(41.) $26,046,00 - plvr;;ION fYF. ~ Ii< nUILDIlIG UAIlITEllANGE • Code 629.0101 ~ 
Salaries - To' sustain required operations - Virtually no 
1'etl'ueLlou by the Doard of Finance - Ho.yoJ:'· Ii lett.,i" of 
9-3-74 

.MRS .. · LAI'lMAH said one posi:tian oW-as "trans:fu:rred a~ s~~· on Scb~d~le B and'_ a~o~er 
person quit a~ of july·l~ She said if these funds are restored, the account" 
wOuld total $326;047 as opposed to $343,651 for 1973-1974. She said the. Fisca1 
Committee reco:nnended approval of this item by a vote of 6 to 1 -and SHE SO 
MOVED. Seconded. by Mr. Perillo who sai.d the Public 1I0rks Gonirlttee supported 
this request. by' a vote 0_£ 4 t~ 2 .. 

MR. RYENICK said- denial'-"f this request would cost the department three. men 
which would seriously curtd-l. important se:rvices to the City's buildings. 

In response to 8: question 'fr~ MR. RUSSBACH, MRS. LAIlMAN said the~e are 
currently 19 custodians for 27 bui1~s and five people would be lost if 
this request is denied. . . 

MR. RUSSBACH said that since 1968, 15 new. pepple have been added to this' 
department and if five are laid off there would still be a net increase of 10 
since 1968 and this would not drastic.~ly affect this department and he support. 
the' cut. 

MRS. UllMAN said the Fisc~l Conmittee feels that .mainten~nce is cr:ucial at a 
time when the City is not. building new projects or making ¢apital improvements 
to the old facilities. 

.. , . 

MR. DAVIDOFF said the City buildings are older and are still usable because they 
are well maintained. He said this 9-epartment Saves the City thousands of dollars 
in capital expenditures and.denial of this request Would .be a disservice· to the 
City and would eventually result. in the ex.pendit~e~ of monies for· c~pital projects .. 

MR.. JOHN BOCCUZZI requested a .ROLL. CA.I:-L VOTE and a sufficient number of me:nbers 
~upported his request. 

The following ROLL CALL VOTE was' token on the motion to approve item #46 and 
the. motion. ~ED by a vote 0:£ 26 ~es· and 9 no: 

THOSE VOTING IN FAVOR: 

BLOIS, Julius (D) 
BOCCUZZI, John (D) 
Boccuzzi, Theodore (D) 

. ·CIBULSKAs,. Algird (D) 
.. ,CLARK,Linda (D) 

CONNORS, George (D)· 
.COSTELtO, 'Robert (D) 
DAVIDOFF, Norman (D) 

. DeROSE, 'Joseph (D). 
'])IXON, Randy (D) . 
LAllMAN, Marilyn (D)' . . 

.' 

THOSE VOTING IN OPPOSITION: 

FLANAGAN, lIi.11i'" (R) 
FORMAN, Barbara (R) 
GOROIAN, Armen (D) . 
McINERNEY, Bar1iara (R) 
PERKINS, Bi1iie (R) 
RuSSBA.CR, Daniel' (R) , 
SA~NBURG, Richard (R) 
SANDOR, John. (D) . 
ZIMBLER, Kurt (R) 



10,30i 
. Minutes of S~ecial Meet'ing 0,£ ~oveuiber 18. 1974 

THOSE VOTING IN FAVOR: 

LIVINGSTON, Jeremiah (D) 
LOUGlIRAN, Michael (D) 
L&llEN, Lynn (D)' 
MANTINO, Vincent (D) 
MAYNOR, Frederick (D) 
MILLER, .Frederick (D) 
MORABITO, joseph (D) 

. PERILLO, . Alfred (D) 
. RAVALLESE, George (D)·· 

ROSE, Matthew (D) 
RYBNICK, Gerald (D) 
SERRAN!, Thom (D). 
THESSER, Michael (R) 
TRllGLIA, Anthony (D) 
WALSH, Peter (D) . 

(continued) .. 

.' -. 
" ~ . - .. ~ .,,; 

:-.-

. ,-,", 

".,".:-.-

____________________ ~_w _______________ ~ ________ ~ ____ • _ __________________________ . 

(47) $1,000.00 - BUILDING ·MAINTENA:."Cll - Town Hall - Code 630.1501 - Light; 
Heat, & Power - Based on usage and price iucreases -
No reduction by the ~oard of Finance .-"Mayor's letter of 
9-3-74 

'- .. ~' .':" 

MRS. I4I'IMAN said the Fiscal Corimittee deait Wi'th this request and the next 
four as a unit as they all are requests for resto~ation of funds for utilities 
due to -rate increases of 'Which the Cotrftuitt-ee vas. uriaware at, budget time. She 
said" the Fiscal Committee recommended approyal of this item by a vote of 7.to 0. 
and SHE SO MOVED .. Seconded by .Mr~ Perillo who said the Public'Works Coamittee.·' 
supported this by a vote of 6 to O. . CARRIED'. 

(48)$6,000.00 - BUILDING HAINTENANCE- Municipal Office Building - Code 631. 
1501 - Light, Heat &."Power - Based on usage .and pr;i.ce .' 
increases ~ No reduction by the Board of Finance - ~yorts 
letter of 9-3-74 . 

MRS. 'r.AITMAN said the Fiscal Committee re~OImllended a~proval ~f thi~ it~·by.~~ .' 
vote of 7 to II and SlIE SO MOVED. Seconded by Mr. Perillo whQ said the Public 
Works ~oomi~tee supported th~s item by a vot~ of 6 to O. ·CARRIED .. · 

(49) $350.00 - BUILDING )1AIlITJl!;ANCE - Yard I - Code 635.1505 - liater '
Based on usage and price increases - No .reduct.ioD by the 
Board of.Finance - Mayo~'s letter of 9-3-74 . 

MRS.. LAI'JMAN said the Fiscal. Conmittee re(!()mlJ)enqed approval of this item bY. 
a vote of ".7 to 0 and SHE 8.0 MOVED. . Seconded .. 

MR.. PERILLO said. the Public 'Works Coamittee recommended dem.al of this 
appropriation by a vote of 0 to 6. He said in 1972-1973 a.total of $200 was 
used. 'for ·water ... He· .sai~ t.hey already have $250 for· water f,?r this. year and an' 
additional reques·t for $350 does not seem. warranted • . ' . . - '.' . 

MR.. JOHN BOCCUZZI suggested a compromise figu:t:'e and M~ th~t the motion be 
amended to approve $150 for Cod" 635.·1505 - Water, S"cortded an~.CAlUU£!>. 



o 

o 

' ..• -" >f,,-:" ."., . 
",: ,,~ ):..:" .... " .,' 

MinutesolS~;.~:f~i Meeting 'of November is, 197~ 
10,308. 

'TIlE PRESIDENT said the ,ma4> motio.n is BOW amended to approval of $150.00, 

The vote was then taken on the -amended motioll and the .amended mOtion was cAIuu:lm~ .. 

(30) $3,000.00 - BUILDIYG MAINTENANCE - Fire Department - Code 643.1501 • 
Light, Heat & Power - Based on usage and price increases '
Reduced' from $13,000 liy the Board of Fioance - MAyor'. 
letter of 9-3-74 

MRS. LAI'lNAIi said the Fiscal COIImittee'recomnended approval by a vote of 7 1;0 0 
and SHE SO MOVED. Seconded by Mr. I:erillo who said the Public Works COIImittee' 
supported this request by.a vote of 6 to·O. ~. 

(51) $SOO.OO - BUILDING MAINTENANCE - Glenbrook Center - Code 646.1501 -
Light, lIeat & Power -. Based on usage and price iricreases -
No reduction by" the Bo~rd-of Finance - Mayor's' letter of" 
9-3-74 

MRS. IAlTMAN said the F-iseal Comuittee re~nded -approval of -'8 vote of 7 to 0 
and SHE SO MOVED. Seconded by Mr. Perillo Who said the Public Works COIImittee, ' 
supporte~ this' item by a vote of 6 to o. CARRIED .. 

MR. FLANAGAN, Assistant Minority Leader, requested a five-minute· recess which 
was agreeable to the Majority Lender (11:10 p.",,) 

Fo~iowing the recess, THE PRESIDENT called the meeting to· order at 11:30 p.m. 

MR. CIBULSKAS MOVED ,TO RECONSIDER Item 1117. SecOlided by Mr. Jehn Boccu" .. i. 

THE PRESIDENT said a mQtion to reconside~ may be made by a m~ber who' was on' 
the prevailing Side,' requires an affirmative vote of the majority of those 

,present and voti:ng "for passage, is n,* amendable 'and is debatable •. 

In response to a question from MR... ZnmLER~ MR.. CIBULSKAS said 'he bas made 
the-motion to reconsider because he has just been made aware of's"ome infonna
tlon that he did not have -when .the vote was first taken. 

MR. GUROIAN spoke "in opposition to the motion. 

MR. LIVINGSTON requested a ROa CALL VOTE and a sufficient number of members 
supported his request~ 

The following ROLL CAloL VOTE .;.... taken on the motioD, to reconsider Item 1Il7 
and the 'motion ';'as CARRIED by a vote of 26 yes and 9 no: 

TIIOSE VOTING IN FAVOR: 

BLOIS, ,Julius (D) '. 
BOCCUZZI, John (D) 
BOCCUZZI, Theodore (D) 
C'IBIlLSKAS, Algird (D)' 
CLARK, Linda (D) 
CONNORS, George (D)' 
COSTELLO, Robert (D) 
DAVIDOFF, Norman. (D) 
DeROSE; Joseph (11) 

TIIOSE VOTING IN OPPOSITION: 

FLANAGAN; William (R) 
FORMAN. Barbara, (R)' 
GUROIAN, Annen 'CD) , ' 
,KcIllEBNEY; Barbara (R), 
l'EruaNS; Biilie (R), 
RllSSBACH, Daniel (R) 
SArNBURG, Richard ,(R) , , 
SANllOR, John '.(D)" " ", 

" ZIMBLER, Kurt (R)' 



>. 

10,309 
Minutes of Sp,ecial Meeting of NovEllber 18, 1974 

mOSE VOTING IN FAVOR: (cont'inued)' 

DIXON, Handy (D) 
IAIll1AIl, Hadlyu (D) 
LIVINGSTON, Jeremi:ah (D). 
LOUGHRAN, 111chae1 (D) 
I.amEN, LYnn (D) 

',.,. .. ' .. 

MARTINO, Vincent (D) 
MAYNOR, Frederick (D) 
MILLER, Frederick (D)' .... ,-', .. -~ 

. MORABITO,Joseph (D) 
PERILLO, Alfred (D) 
RAVALLESE, George (D) 
ROSE, Matthew (D) 
RYENICK, Gerald (D) . 
SERRAN!, Thom (D) 
TRESSER, l1ichael (R) 
TRUGLIA, :Anthony (D) 
WALSH, Peter· (D) 

• -'.e. 

---------;...--------_ .. _-----_ .... -... ------.. --------------_ .. ---------_ .. _---------- ... --- :," 

l1R. JOHN DOCCUZZI MOVED TO APPROVE ,$15,000.00 fo. Public Work> Depar1:ment
Administration Code 602.0101 - Salaries (Item #17) Seconded. He requested 
a ROLL CALL VOTE, and a s'ufficient number of members supported hiS request. 

HR.. ZllmLER MOVED that this ,item be returned to COtmIlittee. Seeanded .. 

. MR. MAYNOR MOVED THE QUESTION. Seconded and LOST on a "",chine' vote of 23yes 
and 12 no (two-thirds affirmative vote needed for passage). 

THE PRESIDENT said the debate on Mr. Zimbler ' s' motion to return the item under 
consideration to Committee can n~-contiriue. 

In response ,to a question from MRS. urIMAN, MR.. ZDijiLER. said he wants the 
item retumed to Committee for further study .. 

'. .' 

MRS. FORMAN spoke in, 'favor of r~tutning the item to' CODinitte.e .. 

MIt. ·GUROIAN also sp~ke in favor of returning this item to c~ttee.. He' said' 
t;p.is item 'is now being ra:m:l-odded .through the Board and the .people of Stamford 
des~e ~et~er representation, then' they are getting. 

The iTot"e on the motion to recOlXlllit Item. :fi17 was taken and the motion U)ST OD a 
machine vote of 13 yes 'and 2? no. 

l1R. JOHN BOCCUZZI requested a ROLL CALL VOTE on his motion to approve $15,000 .. 
. for Item :fJ:17 and a sufficient DUmber 'of members supported his reque.st ... · 

The following ROLL CALL VOTE was ·taken on Mr. Bocc1,1zzii s motion ~. the motion 
was C~ED by a vote of 25 yes and 10 no: 

:. .. ~. 
:' '"',' 'I 

I' 



. '" ; 

'-, 
'.-, " 

".' 

.. ". Min"tes ;'f Special Meeting"of November 18,1974 
10,310 

THOSE VOTING IN FAVOR.: THOSE VOTING IN OPPOSITIOIf: 

BLOIS, '.Julius (D) 
DOOCU~ZI, .John (Ii) 
BoccuZiI, Theodol"e (D). 
CIBULSKAS, Algird (D) 
CLARK,Linda (D) 
CONNORS, George (D) 
COSTELLO, Robert (D) 
DAVIDOFF, Honnan (D) 
DeROSE, .Joseph (D) 
DIXON, Handy (D) 
LIVINGSTON, .Jeremiah {D) 
LOCGIIRAN,Michae1 (D) 
LCMDEN, Lynn (D) 
MARTINO; Vincent (D) . 
MAYNOR, Frederick (D) 
MILLER, Frederick (D) 
MORABITO, .Joseph (D) 
PERILLO, Alf;,ed (D) 
RAVALLESE, George (D) -, " - .. ' 
ROSE, Matthew (D) 
RYBNICK, Gerald (D) 
SERRlIm, Thom (D) .. ", , 
mESSER, Michael (R) .. 
TRUGLIA, Anthony (D)' 
WAI;SH, Peter (D) . 

. FLANAGAN, 'William (R) 
F(ijO~,D.rb.ra (a) 
GUROIAN, Annen CD) , 
LAI~, Marilyn (D) 
McINERNEY, . Barbara (Il) . 
PERKIl!iS, Billie (R) 
RUSSBACH, .Daniel (R) 
SAINBURG, Richard' (Il) 
SANDOR, .John (D), 
ZIMBLER,. Kurt (R) 

. '. 

- , -~ ',. . 

--.----------------------------------------------- .... -_ ... --------.---------~-------
(52) $15,000.00 - REPAIRs • Code 653.0000 - Repairs - DlOe to higher prices 

and greater needs - Reduced from $30,000 by the Board of 
Finance - Mayor's letter 9f- 9-3-7"4 .. 

MRS. LAUMAN said this is for repairs to 'City-wide vehicles.' She said a log 
is kept for each truck and most of the repairs are done within the department,. 
She said the request is being made. because. of higher prices. She said the 
Fiscal Committee recommended approval of this- item by a vote of 7 to 0,. SIIT9-.:;D...;:~~0""v'ED. 
Se·conded. " . . 
MR. PERILLO said the Public' Works Comttittee recommended denial of this item by. 
a vote of 1 to 5: ,. 

MRS. LAITMAN said the origiMl department request was for $120,000 which was 
cut by both the Board of Finance'and this Board and the'amount finally approved." 
was $80,()00.00. She said that since May there has been such an enot:mous . 
increase in costs of materials that' the $80;060 is not a reali"stic amoUllt. 
She said even 'with the -$15~OOO- request the amount for this account would'",still \' 
be less than ~as spent ~ast year.' ""' 

In response to a question. from. ''MR. SANDOR, MRS. "LA!1MAN said" there :18 still 
money in ,this acc4;Jun,t. She said when the Conmittee, considere4, this item in' 
October the ,coniputer printout indicated there:was', still approxiinately $50.000 

, in the accowit.. . " " . 

The vote was -~he~ 'taken'_'on the motion to -approv~~ Item fF52 .arid the motion LOST 
by a machine vote of 16 yes and 19 no. . 

-', . 



"." 

,··0· ... :'-"" - - - . 

. : .... 

.. -"" . 

. .. -
10,311 

. Minutes of Special Meet;ing of N~vember 18; 1974·· 
..... 

(53) $50.00 - . HURlUCANE BARRIER MAINTENANCE - Code 659.2502 - Ci~thing 
Allowance "- No. reduction by the Board of Finance -
Mavor's letter of 9-3-74 

MRS. W'IMAN said this' is a contractual ohU,gation.. She said 'the Fiscal 
C~t1;O~ X'GC:OIlID.GD.c1aa. approvai by R. vote of ., to 0 ~nn' ::;HR so MOVRD. Seconde_d ~ . 
by_ Mr. Perillo who sai.d the Public Works Committee concurred by a vote ,of 6 : 
to O. CARRIED. ' . 

. -.' .. 

. (54) $100.00 - !!llRRICANE BARRIER MAINTENANCE - Code 659.2504 - Prob;ct1",,' ' 
Clothing"- ~o ~eduction by the Board of Finance - MaYQr·~.:· 
letter of 9-3-74 " 

MRS". ~'lMAN said this is a contract:ual obligation. She said the Fiscal '. 
Coumittee re~eI;lded approval _by a vote of 7 t~ 0 and SHE SO MOVED. Seconded' . 
by Mr. Perillo. Who said the Public Works Committee· concurred by a vote of 
6 to O. CARRIED. ' 

(55) $21,000.00 - PARKDEPAR:Il1ENT - Code 710.0101 - salaries' - 'Tosusta;f.n," 
required operations - Reduced from $30,383 by the »oard of ' 
Finance - Mayor's letter of 9-3-74 

..' -

MRS. LAllMAN said this restoration would mean maintaining the present: staff. :.. 
less one. Sl;1e said this represents a decrease of the p"ersonmil level of 20 
years ago lrith .a correspondi,ilg increase-in ~e of almost double. She 

I 

. said the present vacancy will.not be filled and nqted that same monies ($19,000) -, I 
- we:t;'e X'eturned to the General F~nd when iJ: position was not filled last year. She 

said the Fi.s-tal Conmittee recommended approval of this item by a vote of 5 to 2 
and 'SHE so MOVED. Seconded by Mr. »1ois who said the Parks & Recreation Committee 
supported this -request by 'a vote 'of 4 to 2 with one abs,tention.. . , . ." 

MRS~ LA.lmAN said th.at at t~e' ~'ime the'~iscai C-onmittee 'r~rlewed "this "request 
in October they _were told that denial of this appropri~tion would require four 
gardeners m be laid off. , " 

MR. RYBNICK requested a ROLL CALL. VOTE and a sUffic'1ent ·~1.IIXI.'ber of' ~embers 
supported his request .. ' . 

The following ROLL CALL VOTE was taken .on the motion: to approve Item. ,,55 and 
the motion CARRIED by a vote of 24 yes. and 11 no: . 

THOSE VOTING IN FAVOR: 

»LOIS, Julius (D)' , 
BOCCUZZI, John (D)' 
llOCCUZZI, 'Theodore (i» 
CUULSKAS, Algird (D) 
CLAl1K; Linda (D) 
CONNORS, George (D) 
COSTELLO, Robert (D) 
DAVIDOFF" Nonnan (D) 
DeROSE, Joseph (D) 
DIXON, Handy (D) 
UITMAN,Marilyn (D) 
'iIVINGSTON,ieremi"\l (D) 
LOUGHRAN, Michael (Dr 

THOSE VOTING IN OPPOSITION: 

FLANAGAN, ,William (R) 
'FoRMAN, Barbara (R) 
GiJROu.N, Annen (D) .' 
MciNERNEY, »arbara (R) 
MORABITO, Joseph (D) 
PERKINS, llillie(R) , 
RAVALLESE,George (D) 
RuSSIlACH, Dani"l (R) , 
SAtNBURG, Ricjlard (R) . 

. TRESSER, Mic1>ae1 (R) " 
ZIHBLER, Kurt' (R), ' 



-' .. ,.' .... ':'.:,.-

···0':.········ '! ". 
-,.-', .: 

Mi.nutes of ·Special Meeting of November 18, 1974.· 

TIlOSE VOTING IN FAVOR: (continued) 

T.fmlEN. T,ynn (n) 
MAR'rINO, Vincent (D) 
MAYNOR, Frederick (D) 

. MILLER, Frederick (D) .. 
. . PERILLO, Alfred 0»· 

ROSE, Matthew .(D) 
RYBNICK, Geraid (n) 

. SANDOR, John (D) 
SERRANI, . Thom (D). 
mUGLIA, Anthony (D) 
WALSH,Peter 0» .. 
---------------------------~------------------------------------~~--------------

TIlE PRESIDENT reminded the members of the Steering Conlnittee that a meeting of 
that Committee would be Held immediately following adjo~t of this meeting. 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Board, on.motion, duly 
seconded aru.I CARRIED, the 'meeting "was adjourned at 12: 06 a.m. 

APPROVED: 

4' . '/i;~. ')',. \ '- .: ...... , ... .-:, .. j"-' 
Frederick E. »iller, Jr., President 
13th Board of RepresentativeS 

fa .~ sal1y~rty ... 
Administrative Assistant 
(Recording Secretary) 

Note: Above meeting was broadcast in its 
entirety over Radio Station WSTC. 

SF:cIm:· 

,'" . 

:.,.' 


